REGULAR BOARD MEETING
GONZALES COUNTY UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District will meet in a public session on December 10, 2024,
scheduled at 5:30 p.m. at the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Office located at 522 Saint Matthew Street,
Gonzales, Texas.

Note: A member of the public shall be allowed to address the GCUWCD Board of Directors regarding an agenda item during public
comments via video or conference call with a written notice to the GCUWCD office before 5:00 pm. the day of the meeting, Forms will be
made available on the District’s website or at the District’s office in which to request the submission of one’s comments regarding a Board
agenda item. The president of the Board reserves rights to place a time limit on comments. The audio and video conference opens 5

minutes before the 5:30 p.m. beginning of the meeting.
POSTED
CO04
Elm |

LONAACKMAN
CLERK, GON ES COUNTY TEXAS
DEPUTY

GCUWCD December 10, 2024 Regular Board Meeting
Dec 10, 2024, 5:30 — 6:30 PM (America/Chicago)
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone,
https://meet.goto.com/413216397

You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code: 413-216-397

United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073

United States: +1 (646) 749-3129

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:

https://meet.goto.com/install

The agenda is as follows:
Call to Order.
1. Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person.
2. Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considergd,a
have any consent item removed from the consent agen jation and possible action as a separate agenda item):
Appmval of mmutes of Novembel 12, 20 Publlc 2l anagement Plan .

Approval of the Financial Report.
Approval of the District’s, and M ills tojbe paid.
Approval of District Manager, Adr
Expenses.
f.  Approval of Manager’s
g.  Approval of Well Mitig pott (well mitigation progress).

h.  Approval of Field Techfiici well registrations, water levels, water quality).
item removed from Consent Agenda.

&g S

oW
=k
17N
(eI}
£ £
wva w
w w»n
/8o
=
o o
o o
o C
[ ]
2o
[= i~
s
et vt
i |
b )
~ o~
@
o
Q O
=

o

5. Discuss and possibly take action o
meeting through March 2025.
Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to management based on the items set forth above.
7. Adjourn.

ending the trial period of accepting and receiving virtual comments during the

&

The above agenda schedule represents an estimate of the order for the indicated items and is subject to change at any time.
These public meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. If you require special assistance to attend the
meeting, please call 830.672.1047 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting to coordinate any special physical access
arrangements.

At any time during the meeting and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Government Code,
Vernon’s Texas Codes, Annotated, the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters
(§ 551.071); deliberation regarding real property (§ 551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gift (§ 551.073); personnel
matters (§ 551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices (§ 551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may
be subject to action during an open meeting.

POSTED THIS THE 4" DAY OF DECEMBER 2024 AT O0’CLOCK by



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
November 12, 2024
Public Hearing Draft Management Plan

The Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (the District) held a
public hearing for the purpose of receiving comments on the Draft Management Plan for the District. Present for
the meeting were directors: Mr. Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry Miller, Mr. Mark Ainsworth, Mr. Glenn Glass, and Mr.
Michael St. John. Also present for the meeting were District General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, and legal
counsel, Mr. Greg Ellis. Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to order.

President of the Board to make comments.

Mr. Bruce Tieken, Board President and Presiding Officer, called the public hearing for the Gonzales County
Underground Water Conservation District Management Plan to order at 5:30 p.m. He made opening comments
and called for comments from the attendees.

Receive comments from the public on the Draft Management Plan of the District.
Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner, made a public comment. A recording of the'Board meeting and comments
received are filed at the District office, and on the District web8ite,

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direétion to management.
No action was taken on this item.

Adjourn:
A motion was made by Mr. Barry Miller toadjeurn theygublic hearing for the Draft Management Plan and Mr.

Michael St. John seconded the motion. Thé&'motigh passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

Approved By:

December 19, 2024

HS



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Minutes of the Board of Directors
November 12, 2024
Regular Board Meeting

The regular board meeting for the Board of Directors of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation
District (the District) was called to order after the public hearing for the Draft Management Plan. Present for the
meeting were directors: Mr, Bruce Tieken, Mr. Barry Miller, Mr. Glenn Glass, Mr. Michael St. John, and Mr.
Mark Ainsworth. Also present for the meeting was the District’s General Manager, Ms. Laura Martin, and the
District’s legal counsel, Greg Ellis, Other Attendees included: (See Attached List)

Call to Order.
The President of the Board, Mr. Bruce Ticken called the regular board meeting to order at 5:37 p.m.

Public Comments. Limit to 3 minutes per person, _
Mr. Richard Shelton, landowner, Mr. Ted Boriack, landowner, and Ms. Sally Ploeger, landowner made public
comments. A recording of the meeting is available in the District’s office8¥ on the District’s website.

Consent Agenda (Note: These items may be considered and appfovediby one motion of the Board.
Directors may request to have any consent item removed from the consent agenda for consideration and
possible action as a separate agenda item):

Approval of minutes of October 08, 2024, Regulaf BoarddVMeeting

Approval of the Financial Report.

Approval of the District’s bills to be paid.

Approval of the Mitigation Fund bills to bepaids

Approval of District Manager, Administraiive Statf, Beard Member, Field Technician, and

Mitigation Manager Expenses.

Approval of Manager’s Report @onthly report, transporter usage, water levels, drought index).

Approval of Well Mitigation Manager’s Report(well mitigation progress).

Approval of Field Technician’s"Report (well'registrations, water levels, water quality).
A motion was made by Mr. Barryd¥illes.to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception to remove and correct
the District’s bills fo be paidgwith the egrrections discussed. Mr. Michael St. John seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action'oh any item removed from Consent Agenda.
A motion was made by Mr. Mark Aingworth to remove, cotrect, and approve the District’s bills to be paid with
the corrections discussed. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Caldwell Co.
(Section 26.09(¢) Texas Property Tax Code).

The Directors discussed Resolution 2024-11-12b, for Caldwell County for the 2024 Tax Roll amount, for the
District. Mr. Miller made a motion to approve the resolution for Caldwell County 2024 Tax Roll amount for the
District as presented. Mr. Glenn Glass seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on a resolution for approval of the 2024 tax roll for Gonzales Co.
(Section 26.09(e) Texas Property Tax Code).

The Directors discussed Resolution 2024-11-12a, for Gonzales County for the 2024 Tax Roll amount, for the
District. Mr. Ainsworth made a motion to approve the resolution for Gonzales County 2024 Tax Roll amount for
the District as presented. Mr. St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on approval of the GCUCWD Management Plan resolution.
The Board discussed the approval of the GCUWCD Management Resolution. Mr. St. John made a motion to



adopt the GCUWCD Management Plan resolution. Mr. Miller seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Discuss and possible take action on a new policy for Covered Applications and Prohibited Technology
Policy.

The Board discussed a new policy for Covered Applications and Prohibited Technology Policy. Mr. Ainsworth
made a motion to approve the new policy for Covered Applications and Prohibited Technology Policy as
prescribed. Mr. Glass seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Discuss and possibly take action on scheduling workshop for Draft Rules.

The Board discussed scheduling a workshop for the District’s Draft Rules. Mr. Miller made a motion to hold a
Draft Rules workshop on January 04, 2025, at 9:00 a.m. at the District office, 522 Saint Matthew St. Gonzales,
TX 78629. Mr, St. John seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Presentation of legislative/legal updates from legal counsel.
Gregory Ellis, legal counsel, presented legislative/legal updates.

Discussion of other items of interest by the Board and direction to m@nagement based on the items set forth
above.
No action was taken.

Adjourn,
A motion was made by Mr. Ainsworth to adjourn the meetingland Mr. Glass seconded the motion. The motion

passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m.

Approved By:

December 10, 2024

HS



Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Investment Report
Deccember 10, 2024

CD Information - District Funds

Purchase
Account Location Purchase Date Value Interest Rate Maturity Date As of Amount
CD #11 Sage Capital Bank 8/4/2023  $152,818.77 5.15% 2/4/2025 11/30/2024 $182,203.99
CD #365 Randolph Brooks FCU 3/28/2023  $271,523.86 4.50% 11/8/2024  11/30/2024 $291,237.30
CD#49 Sage Capital Bank 8/14/2024  $250,000.00 5.00% 8/14/2025 11/30/2024 $289,120.11
Total CD's to Date $762,561.40
Market Comparisons
Tex Pool 4.65% 12/3/2024
6 Mo. Treasury Yield 4.43% 12/3/2024
Banking Information - District Funds
Account Location As of Amount
#59 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2024  $1,608,094.24
#61 Operating Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2024 $21,731.54
#356 Savings Randolph Brooks 11/30/2024 $1.00
Total Cash to Date $1,629,826.78
Banking Information - Western Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#35 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2024 $290,996.27
#70 Operating Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2024 $2,500.00
Tota h to Date $293,496.27
Banking Information - Eastern Mitigation Fund
Account Location As of Amount
#64 Money Market Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2024 $281,045.28
#98 Operating Sage Capital Bank 11/30/2024 $2,500.00
Total Cash to Date $283,545.28

Weighted Average Maturity (WAN)
Using the Current Date and Maturity Date: Weighted Average Maturity (WAM) =
The overall sum of each security's par amount multiplied by its number of days

investments.

$2,969,429.73

g
od Date  Mat. Date  Mat. in Days (DTM) WAM

Security Description CD Term
Sage Capital CD #11 4/2023  11/30/2024 21412025 66 15.770 18 mo
Randolph Brooks CD #365 2023 11/30/2024 11/8/2024 -22 -8.402 18 mo
Sage Capital CD #49 11/30/2024  8/14/2025 257 97.440 12 mo
CD Total 104.807
#59 Money Market 1 0.729
#61 Operating 1 0.010
#365 Savings ; 1 0.000
#35 Money Market $290,996.27 1 0.132
#70 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.001
#64 Money Market $281,045.28 1 0.127
#98 Operating $2,500.00 1 0.001
Fund Total $2,206,868.33 1.000
Grand Totals $2,969,429.73 WAM 105.807

The portfolio of the Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District is believed to be in compliance with the District's Board approved
Invest igy, State law, and the Investment Strategy.

Dated:l Li&‘-{:{gt_)ﬂ’\




GCUWCD BILLS TO BE PAID
December 10, 2024

GVTC (Local & Long Distance & Internet)-Paid $ 279.23
City of Gonzales (Utilities)-Paid $ 212.29
Ricoh (Copier Rental)-Paid $ 217.75
Gonzales County Appraisal District (Tax Code 2025 1st Qtr.) $ 766.25
Caldwell County Appraisal District (Tax Code 2025 1st Qtr.) $ 4948
Caldwell County Appraisal District (Coll. Budget 2025 1st Qtr.) $ 14.95
Synergisdic, LL.C $ 758.00
Lockhart Post-Register (Employment Notice)-Paid $ 357.00
Gonzales Inquirer (Employment Notice)-Paid $ 611.80
Coastal Office Solutions (USP Shipping) $ 19.78
Hi-Tech Pest Services (Quarterly Service)-Paid $ 95.00
GoTo Meeting (Monthly Phone Charge)-Paid $ 0.56
Texas Muncipal League (Balance From Previous WC Audit) 3 32.00
Texas Water Development Board (Water for Texas Conferénce)-Raid $ 375.00
Halff (Annual Web Hosting Database & Map) $ 5,500.00
State Office of Adminstrative Hearings (October 2024) $ 7,484.40
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc. (Consultant) $ 11,450.00
Total $ 28,223.49




GCUWCD WMF BILLS TO BE PAID
December 10, 2024

&
Q
v



GCUWCD EMF BILLS TO BE PAID
December 10, 2024

TOTAL $0.00

<<&




¥20¢ ‘01 18quisns(q :8jeq
:Ag panoiddy

9G'GLLS ang |ejol ¥202 'L €1 JISQUSAON PaISA0) pousd
00°0.$ suoyd
9G'Gv$ lejolgns | Sjey X sbes|iy
L9°0 X @jey Jusung
89 SaIN [B10 L
¥e 0,918 9¢918 HIOAA LO¥ HO
14> 9€9L8 c0918 LO¥ O HIOAN podsuel | §aung zz/L 1
S9IN 18101 abeajIy abBeapy ol wod ayeqydui] Jo aumeN
Buipug Bujuuibsg

Joday asuadxy
JOLI3SIJ UONBAISSUO) J19)eAA punolbilapuf AJunon sa|ezuoc)

UIel ‘N BInET




PO BOX 489
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489 Account: 788600115-00001

Invoice: 4728081530
Billing period: Oct 13 - Nov 12, 2024

Questions about your hill?
verizoncom/support

KEYLINE

;;lllilllllll|||||I|”||||I||||||H||I1i|||]i||lI||£ 800.922_0204
LAURA MARTIN

PO BOX 363 Ways o pay

GONZALES, TX 78622-0363
My Verizon app

You can check your bill easily with the My
Verizon app available in App Store or Google

Play.
B! online
g h Go to govew.com/bill and sign in to review
- your bill,
Snapshot of your bill .
{details on page 3} % By phone
: Simply dial #PMT (#768) on your phone and

Balance from last bill -$80000 follow the instructions to pay.

This month's charges $1,098.87 Cash
Go to www.verizon.com/fstores to find a

Totaldue onDec 4 $298_87 Verizon Wireless store near you or find a
Check Free Pay or Western Union near you to
make a cash payment.

You have Auto Pay scheduled for Deglt, 20241

. vy

if you dor't pay the total charges due by the due date, you'lt be chargedssh of the unpaid balance ar 57,
whichaver Is greater, if alfowed by law in the state of yourbiliing address,

Bill date Novemnber 12, 2024
Account number 7886800115-00001
[nvoice number 4728081530
LAURA MARTIN
PO BOX 363 Total Amount Due
GONZALES, TX 78629-0363 '
' Deducted frem bank account on 12/01/24
DC NOT MAIL PAYMENT A $298.87
. . - PO BOX 18810
Please see back for instructions on writing to us. NEWARK, NJ 07101-6810

”I!IIE[II[III”[!IIIIIIEEI”II'III!II!EII[IIII”III

4?72808153001087844600%L%50000100000109447000000298870



¥20Z ‘0l 42quiedeq @jeq

Ag panaciddy

08'€9L$ ang [gjol ¥202 “0€-1 18qWISAON
00°0.$ : auoyd
08°'c6$ jelo0iqng abesIn sasuadxy
290 X 8jey uslng
oyl s8N [elo L
9¢ V.S LEL 815 LEL 8]|IAS97 SWOoH lieA soisng LZ/1 L
8¢ ey LEL LOY'LEL SULO SUWIOH IBAM UGYIBUS TL/L1L
9g GOZ LEL 60T LEL 8[[InS337 SWIOH 1eAA sOIsNg Z/1 1
S|l IBjoL abeo|In abeain of wod4 a1eq/duy Jo ainieN
Bulpug fuiuuibag
uosuag MUl

podoy asuadxy
pundg uonebni

10LI)SIQ UOIIBAISSUOD Jojepn punoiBispun AJuno) sejezuog




Bil Oct 06 - Nov 05 $331.05 ~

@ Account charges

] LINCOLN BENSON
806.773.0903

LINCOLN BENSON
— 806.939.3677

] LINCOLN BENSON
830.203.1722

§ LINCOLN BENSON
830.203.1744

—

Read bill & payment info, news & offers Total $331 05




¥20¢ ‘0l J8quiedeq @eg
:Ag paacaddy

Hoday asuadxgy
ueldiuyoda] pletd

LA TAL) ang [e}01 Y¢0Z 0~ J8QUIBACN pP3i9A0] poliad
sosuadxy
LA TAL jejoqng abea|iy
280 X 818y juslny
Ge9 SO|IA [BI0)
14 9/£'/61 LEE /6] ‘00 S9|BZUOD MERMN| SWoH uoleAl2sqQ |BjoIN/UOSPIAB(OL/L L
£e LECLBL 862'/61 ‘00 S8[BZU0H) AMN| SWOH
8¢ 18T /61 €67 /6] 00 se|ezuo9 AMN|  SWOH 12 ¥301SBATT LIBYINOG/lapuey)
‘e BB B N8PZBH 61/ L
512 GEL'L6) 220" /6l ‘of) Selezu0D AMN/IN| SWOH| 1SB3 €8¢ JD L6G) IIRPM 1)Uy au=d] L1/]}
6Z /80°/61 850'/61 '00 S9EZUOS) ULON| SWoH X1 'se[ezuog)
Pe D U0 |3\ BLIDI] BT)/RRZEH G/
6v 8€0°261 696'961 00'S9|ezUdS) ULION| SWOH| |iopA BUS1L B/MSISZEH '[[BA SeulfeS/Bulljug
Isyinog owRg Ul M EL/LL
L LYy6'961 0.8'961 ‘00 SIBZUODHAN/EN| SWoH esle
POoOAMUBH B4} U sji@m Joj Bujoayd gl/il
6E 0.8'961 LE8'96 1 ‘00 s9fezloD MN| SUWIGN|  vygo o) uInbag/ py slied uosuyor /1|
0cl 0cL'96) 000961 ‘0D so|ezucs) YHON| SUoH [[PAA S,UOSHOET SLLIBIN O/ |
6¢ 666'G61 0/6'G61 ‘070 $9|EZUCL) UHON| SUOH [[PAA SUOSHOEP SUISIN G/ L
Ge GEB'SHL 006'G61 ‘070 s8|ezuct) MNJESWOoH X1 ‘POOAUEH Ul SIEMm Joj BuyosyD
)4 £6/'G61 £GL'e61 0D se|ezucy MN| BuwoH XL ‘poomieH Ul sjam Joj Bujoay g/ |
€S £G/'GB1 00.'661 ‘0 S8[BZUCH YHON| SWoH Bunjuqg jeuuogenig yoeyo jodg /L
SOl [B1OL abea|iy abes|in o] | woig ajeq/dia] jo ainieN
Buipuzy buluumbsg
29by juel4

19LASI UOIBAIBSUO) J3JEAA PUnolbiapun AJunos ssjezuos




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Manager’s Report
November 2024
On November 4™ I spoke with Merri Jackson regarding a complaint of water quality in her new domestic well. Mr. Frank
Agee collected water samples from the well to send to Texas A&M Agril.ife laboratory and Guadalupe-Blanco River
Authority certified laboratory. The results showed that coliform bacteria was present in the well. The well also produces
sand over the limits of the rules of the district.

On November 7" 1 virtually attended the South-Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (Region L) meeting. A
copy of the agenda is attached. Selected materials are included in this report: Conceptual Schedule for Region L Plan
Development, Water Management Strategies for Region L including those planned for Gonzales County, Brackish
Groundwater Development, Canyon Regional Water Authority Wells Ranch (Phase 2) Project, Guadalupe-Blanco River
Authority WaterSECURE project.

On November 8™ I virtually met with Mr. Steve Young, Infera Inc., to discuss permitted production wells in the district.

On November 14" [ virtually attended the Records Management Basics for Local Governments seminar hosted by the
Texas State Library and Archives Commission (TSLAC). A certificate of completion was provided.

On November 20® I virtually met with Ms. Rebecka Roudabush, Montemayor, Britton and Bender to complete a bank
verification for the 23-24 FY audit,

On November 213 1 virtually attended the State of the Rio Grande S8ymposium, hosted'By Texas Water Foundation.
Presentation by Mr. Adrian Cortez, Hydrogeologist for the Interfiational Boundary and Water Commission United States
Section, Dr. Samuel Sandoval Solis Professor at University of Califoiuia, Davis Water Management Lab, and Dr. Rosario
Sanchez Texas Water Resources Institute Texas A&M Upixersity wereprovided.

On November 22" 1 conducted a spot check for Mr. Michagl Dupret€8§itransportation permit on County Road 401,
Flatonia. No transportation via flex lines was beinggeonducteds

On November 25" I met with the GCUWCI Rules Qommittee and virtually with consultant hydrogeologist Neil
Blanford, Daniel B. Stephens & Associates (DBS&AYto'disgns the progress of the modeling for the GAM simulations
and DFC wells.

AQUA’s October production was about 26.48 jac-ft which is about 6.35% of the monthly allowable production.

CRWA’s November production was abgut€46.86 ac-ft which is about 93.29% of the monthly aillowable production.
GBRA’s November production was 87.58 ac-ft which is 7.01% of the monthly allowable production.

SAWS November production was about 883.27 ac-ft which is about 90.68% of the monthly allowable production,
SSLGC’s November production was about 1,184.27 ac-ft which is about 73.24% of the monthly allowable production.
'The Palmer Drought Index, as of November 26, 2024, indicates that the District is currently under moderate drought with

a small portion of southwestern Gonzales County in severe drought conditions in the district. The latest drought map
shows class improvement in drought conditions in Texas in the week of December 02, 2024,



spuesnoy) Ut suojed,

poid Ajiead 10 abejussiad

«SUOj[en [2)0)

L Iaquusnsq

IBQUIBAON

e L B LT Nl L

N pgo o0 i T Q0B O Y 000 LAG g

000 102579 YLvEL'S

000 000 7 pogeo’s ooo'zes'el

L R g 00O T i e e A gt - 00 geg e
£2802 $ 000 £8°6/8°2 TESY

- Qoo 000 - o 008968 ,ooo.rrv,mmm

L OL0GEE T 009'C0Z' P08 L 18000

| 0S'89%6  009'§52°008  Jequisideg

1TSS

02'910'g. 008y bEL . - snBny

096ls 00§/85°98L A

G208l $.000 B on WO Al
T 008854 Q0U'ESH 066 S 0gL8 o 006°240'08L

99°/6L°C

9e'4i81 § 000

,.000 000 .. boose's “WEF000#B8 236

oieey  oorvel'ses e

00°€58'9 - - 000 W00 246 A

CeeLz'e U 000'e08'08L . e udy

yg'zes 610960 GE856'S

000

002222 000°LSpioLe 00299’ 00L'98G'vLL Yoze

.o.m..ﬁ_‘m.w g w 000" o . ...m.m..mmh.“w. .

o S 000 T LR S OOPEG L Q00 LS BOe
co'e $ 000 2169¢'L ZoLL¥'e
000 000 _ 008928  0000VL'vG6 0L'€6L°L 00L'€8€'LOL Aenuep
T |0 paModsuel o aBesn : Spayodsuea) o oebesn o AN o [
S s CoMgMed e aled
T oggg S R e
¥eoze
abesn - Buipeay J0lo|l
uonelodion Addng 1aje2pp VNOV

S 00LeS'e L 00LYes' Lol Arerugeq




AQUA Monthly Production

60

L C Cc C C o & T
£ 659585688688
T 8 8 8 b b B OO
J S 33 3 39 3 03 300
R EEEEEREE:
e ogpegegeeeee
nLoAafdaodo oo a o
W O M~ 0 3 O~ O o<t
L S e . LA . B oY 2 Y |
o 0O 0O O O O O O o O
N N NN NN
o & g g 0 B0 = M
2 “
AL rxey %,
7 £y
l....i.........-. &O
iy Wy Ey Ay Wy Mg Ny Uy Ey Ny iy Mg Wy My Uy Wy Wy Ey Sy Ny Ny My Ny g Ny J@
oy
e DA Dl D T
]
AT
I R e A L A o N A L e R A N A A e L N T T ]
)
L g,
D s A R R R SR R R R i 2 L - A 6’
[ Y
Lw--ula — |(((e‘((((f(-:'f(((-.’((-:’((f(‘-:’((({((({((f((((-:'({((‘({(f-.’({((f((
2
I e ra o A i ra A ”
-
v : S . o
“n
2 ‘-. L L L L S e L e
| O S N L L P N L L e L T
N N N N ,{Gﬁ,
N i W VM e i T v P
NN N N N N NN O N
m‘nﬂftllfﬂlﬂ’ﬂlﬂ «%
i I [ I }
ww
R L L T L L e LY LY I T L L LT LY ]
‘Cé,o
2,
s
] ; i i | I
L £
T T 1 T T Fl
in [ o ] (19 (=) w L= L3 L] (9] (=]
n Ly ~+ “«t o Lor) [aV] o — —

(1ea)-a108) NOILONAOYUL

October 2024



spuesnoLy ui suoyeb ,

‘Uonanpold Aok 6 sBEIISIISY
62°e5

1Z5'PRY.

8:80S

CLEVFT 0lg9zz BYE68L ZEPEEL 08959+ +SUOIED (BJ0L
e B ral AR . J8(d
85012 §58'02 BZL'SL reo'slL $90'51
280° 118 0L£'880'T £06°15Z°L [ A ANY LiL'ge' ¥51'296 yE5'rLL Bsi'eyez| 090wl £88'55b'L AON
Lo EESEEE R 117 - G - A | 0 RN -5 A e [ A 5 S PR |71 Yo r APt 1 A S o
R A LIRS0 | et og b [ e pegtep il U Za2's1et U eeZiEeE | GO e L e L g e g g0t | gLe'o8r's - 0
ZLe'vZ 952've 8572 €628 £61'2Z vsL'8L 129'5t
b A AR £2E'E00'T 8T5'¥0T'L 058'2ZL°L 508068 | 99z’ /86 918'Z14'L 8oy LOE'T £51'502°L LEE'Ear'L ydeg
269 ST leegieg ot T 1098 : L lg6s'se SR 0g e e00 B N 48R0 e Be N FERIR
SN 0og'6e 21 g08'0es L | gL ogk LT peg'es0’E oL Lge | B46'EL6 | eze'eeel L CGSTBLET | eeeteeel ) [l LokL'ewky [ s By
989'L L 9v0'8e LVE'ET 50¥'Z2 S0 £2L41 z69' L) 8TL'GL
8E¥6LG ZOE'8L6'L 9z1'551') vELTLOL Zevere'L T8E'068 £0L'E48'L 6Y2'95Z'Z Z0L'599'L Z8S'EIY'L Anp
B6Y'GL . T g e (gedter e e R i geetEg rigive S Tedts L ST ok T ey - e s
B AT VL= - B EERERTRl =18 AP ¥1- M B Copgel V[T Lets0 L] T eepsE L [ AW L E860s [ 1 086Ese’L R VAR >r A4 R L2 PG B S psrrLy'L sunp
Lip'vL zil'ee 8L5'vT pradva Zri'al Sri'BL ZpLL el BSS'PL
£52'265 6559881 SL2'BOL'L 788220 | LoL' 6L L see'srs | | cppEeg’t ELE'SIZ'E| . 801'629'L 046'85¢8'L Azl
wEoEy T |gea e T gt S pRdtep T egstay T 00 e ) o esTglh illwaelsl S gty i
ST geptes [l Tl g ety | 261'780°L SASEROOTL [ segtaL L CLzhees [N R L Ee [ e8e'ge L get el b [ i ety | pudy
¥25'Th ov8're 9ze'sL Z00'02 892'81 son'gl 0zL'8l 0:0'al gra'el
851529 S00'092') 8rz'ce0' L 5L2'586 gL0'sgL’L el LEs DOE. GOTT  00F'LIL'E 2685651 GOT'0LE'L | uosEm
SYELL L g e LT gL S R | Zeg ek 0BG T LG |8 L T (B90'E) e
ER PEOTIG [l gebge L | Zgstep’ geg'sos - [ sugtsel V| e e el ey eeg L | i L ogass L [ 2ZR'BLG L L AL pesE . ged
805'c} £OL'LE €646 ¥95°'12 LEY'6L Ze5's5L 7PL'6h 918's1 1oLl
882°1.0% £86°¢69'L £98'9520°} 058’18 LPE'0zL'L seg'eld LOLpAS'L 62.'ZFL'E wr'COC°L PSEPRE’L uep
2Bes( " J0)3N; - obesn - - Jejell - ebesn - Jelel  .eDesn. oo 9besn . JeplN: . abesn i Isjel fo8besn. o sejel i @DBSNY ARl abes ) Jajel L eren
" yseg uensuyp il 3sey puog i ysepmpuog . PIRUBIIT T 9SOy u@yol 113p 250K dwien” 7 [9A PISt (B3SO T apdeang
U 9ME M - T VI b I SHENBM T g e T B NOM LM ISIE 71171 ek
FLNE TR sal “g311 2 gned 820d " 620d 2 ogod

207
sbesp) - Bumpesy 1919 181BM UdUeY SHSAA
fuouiny 1azep [euoibay uofuen




CRWA NMonthly Production

=2015 Production
82016 Production
22017 Production
32018 Production
E2019 Production
@ 2020 Production

22021 Production

m2022 Production

2023 Production
#2024 Production

s ad

a el T =
AR AR A A A,
o= o

\k\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
S N N N e .

4 A I

b !\\\\\\\\\\‘\\\"\‘\\\\\\\\\\‘

\\\'\\\\\\\\'\\\\\
e ™

0
'\-"u"‘n"d'n'-' ™ ™ ™ ™ o

-

TELLILEL LI LI LT IO LT
E

800

Ea
E Y A AL AT A Y
e »
[
&
[ e
N“i“{'ﬂ"(“‘x'ﬁ.‘i"."’x'ﬂ"’\"
T T
o jo ] j ] jo ] Q o o o
) o o < Q o o
M~ ©o L ~ @ ™~ -

(yoaj-aioe) HORONPOIY

November 2024




zeer
9ci'ol

1408

862 92

i

ST 'Be

spuesnoy; U suopeb

rANA

06’6
09zZ:51

jowas]
ov6'Le

aeaf Joj ‘pouid 10 o

LWL

85°/8

PES'.

L9°L0v

AR 10} Yo jBlo )

‘Ol JUSLING 1O} Sjgemolie AUluow 3o 9,
WO Ul UOONRO. 'O JUBLINS

glgg:”
68122

Y¥oe eIl
(1eb) suojes |ej01

929 60v
TY AR
8LY zes
vz - 152y
Lzt £zr'
e
0g

oge

voL

875109

980°689'0}
pi9'z01'0L
28L'116'
0027812
00L'bEL'Z

00L'%22'L

- ool'oss

004'048

004'048

L

SrL's

R 0141
' ggo'sggloL [

80'c

S'eLLLL

0S1'v2e'el

| gorvess

0i8'z

S L

0s

.poL'696'

000°GLL

. boo'sTL

- oou'szL

- 995'ZL8'S

9.

 zoveeifer
R Th g kA R

666209

oYa'ee8's

L9¥'S08°E

©000'892° L

000892}

0

T2L'grT 0l

8750801

mmm.wmm

008598 |-

g9

5 oog'zve
£pg
008'2¥9

£8€'028'5

19T’ 026

oog'sez’t

69.'e6e'sl

zz0'g8 L |
BEETLOEY
" gestivz
BPLELYL

S ebigeTs

0

0l

2 TN
os'L
296

Gel

L BLpvoly
s
SYyYEEd
zie0e
zzr'ors't
 ooosel

~ 000'SE}

0

a

0

T poz'geeiol

S gogter

S gigiege

2801

AON

965'592°1

3P0
8i8'zg's | Idos
' Bny

90z29) | e

518'682°L sunp

o m.www.m.mwh L few
1y

sieess | lew

Cgigess | ged

] uep

¥90d

¥zoc

afesn - Buipeay} la1oy
Apuoyiny JaAry osuejg-adnjepns

. THIUPM
. o90d

1819

osbesn 1SRN

_ 21eQ
JEFICINY

o 8s0d



202 J9qUISAON

S
& & A @@ §

— ! \\ L \ mm L @ : _\& ey
-
\ x
\\
\».\
usienpold 7 7 N
A4 7
0 >
uonanpold 7
oXANTA - _ \\\“
7
UoNANPOlY
zzozm 7 m
o7
.
2

uoljonpold AJlUuon vyego

0G0

0002

occy

0000

0008

00001

ococt

(3905-0408) NOILONAONd



SpUBSNOLG Ul sug|el

05865018 - SiElloqg [Bjal 80'89° Jeaf o) poid Jo % SGLLLEL T AR S0 3R RI0Y
PEL "G JUALING Q) 3QRMO[e ARPJUOW JO %,
T8l /0B Ul UOKONPoId ‘O JU3ND
S5 L4481 Zr'sesk o5 5= T U oee'eze ES'EL8L (W2 TARREERER o A AN fpe'sost 008 pEE0E LOPAT S SOTELp T BOTGADR T 08 (B30
LYG'EEEY +80'26¥7 88£'002 SPE'89Z 163268 N 996'90¥ PEY 15T YEL'ES) SZLEIT 1211y 05'pEL £62'05E ,SUD|ED [BJOL
S Rt : : [ RN . S R REDAR L dad
20'887'68  |096'Sl (52628 56952 o 0z8'vE 629'82 ¥Zr'9 $E511LS i a0'Ly 0r8'2r 20668 AR R
PFODSEY BGEAYE'E abs'yisT IV IPPE LBETE SEL'QEL 209'366 L879rr LGRS 0L0'802 8EZ'6L 26E'vITL | AoN
o TIA ST P13 -1 Rl o1 - Bl <174 = R SR [+ R R 1 BT SRR RNl [ =i VN O - -HRF g iyl RN AL A SRR E - 1 - SRNERUER R =34 -t RSO (V2= ST
e [ S BOO'ZEEY | BSLTIR'E opS'yIST TG9'TIFE | BEL'E86 CLEE e S REYs | ey e [ GLE'GYS | 0LVEEE | QEEBE T |1 abe'eLL | W0
87Z09'6¢  |e8gEl [sopig 05L'%2 o z85'0¢E 585'68 £0S'PF 040's 085'0% ¥Z1'Le oee'es 0LEtY
ObE'sse' B0S'88Z'E reriG'T sig'/8g'e ¥B80'296 828'689 T8 068 IBp/6e £0%'66% 752481 206298 02421 | Weg
08°2Zp'2LE |OLLEL |EVEGE. T 0609 : giggE I8 e R gt T g T |G G e e L 9RO O e T e g T T g0
o SO eepeRd Y L BELYOTE RSN iy A slg'sog'e | TEELES [ ggebg [T ze'epe | g ee'zag | gretae [ 8zl'agl 7 098'80E" oov'eso’t | By
8'Zee'ss  |SL9°2 |0 cov'er 898/ 820’18 959'¢e 8B9'05 Z0E'2S 02k'2 0 SIT'Lr 0 00L'ES
) WPLIELY 899'82Z'¢ £ET'EYS'T LeETE AN TE] 891'965 sEsies, 122’648 LBB'BEY 92504 vESL8T gse'9z0’s | Ainr
S0°ZER'ES (8808 - TN T H06'SE Lepeer FEEIGLGIY T | age g T I g e ey ; Cewgizni BPELE 0 S ops'est R I
SRR RS wutel'y | gez'sel'e T geeb g [ plLRALE N a - B LA s A g R coldie | i6g'8sy U180k pegieT [ gi2'sse | aunp
8EEFE'6S Si'LL zLPTY P70 206'7Y L1685y 09E'vE vFLE 948'sk 0 9EE'rZ
LpLLEL'y 158881 siLor'e POLGOL'E SZL'Z6L £rE'asy ZP6'E80. 268’7 L8g'ger SIFEl $£6'/9Z SEV'LTE Aen
55°460'65 S eegy Vg Z IR e R T | geggen €OHOS SRS egeer U vSgEl: 898 LY 0 : Sy TR
S i oes'gzL'y | BrdierLe SO ARE'BME | S ops'op0'E A s ZiE'Tgy: Sgaloeg [HTniTE S el'eey 2E7'296° 7867282 | 004269 idy
BLLI6'LS 808'L S8y'LT gEe'sy 86F'LY LiP'L zoLor serer s 98
084’8997 QLGEPL'E 950°48E'C Z11'266'T 8.€'80L 89L°20¥ 800'/8¢ 28581y BF0'926 yEG 282 z50'L68 e
S s g SO e i e C ez R T laepert o loaggr e g St ! e
. ©eoe'iayil grLste | S LDS'BRE'E yeg'Lpe'T | [Relvier- Sl ENRR VI A 4+ SR04 [ zigisz |- L8r'aLE SpLezes | yegIgT | glo'Lee- |- 9ad
0L'0E5'93 0 S0LER ¥90'er SPOL 808"y 864'GE LLg'er 0 0Z6'0L
11128EY 9FLISLE POE'BPE' 965'868'Z L6E'L1L8 Q5T 1EE 080'LPS TLY 8T 04598 rL958 v£4782 088'088 uep
$834 " oBEs) . 1o, . oBESM . I3 . 3DES) - IS " obEsf} . . J8)3. . abesn... MW . . T 4913 9DES. IO - 9BES[T. . S ;. SBES(1. . JNBW. .. oBESML . - JOlBl. . e1eq
R UL RN R EY LY o 12 TLOE R A LB UM LT A o IBM ZH1PM [ET:LTTANS
L e r gend Z80d: 2kod 910d akod 6004 g00d £oad
prAIrA

abesn - Suipeay Jaje

uoljeiodion JUBWLIBAOS [BD0T] uinbag-z1uayog



SSLGC Monthly Production

= = = c [ =4 = p= c
S 288888383
TET 3T ET T EEE
= 3 3 O o0 0 =] )
= = T~ S = S e e~ I+
e g g 2 g p e g
[ VO TR o WO R o N O A T -
M~ o O 2 «— N M %
B ol e 5. B B
[or T o R o B v o o T o B =)
NN NN NN NN
o = 0O o e 0
L E73 E53 £ o 73 et
e e e Tk A A e e P P o P B o o
LES
E._L_._l.__.__.r............_-_.‘_l_-_.,....T.,..-
LA L LT L LT LT L L L LT LT LT
LLEETLIIL)
1 £ 33) = F, i, 238
[ELIII]
e
& % = o e
,_,_I._,_ ot n e Ty EC e
LT R T T T T F eI TP LT E TN T T F T LTI TR T TRV T
s & = L3
o {
B
| P T T T T T T o T Tl Tt Pl 1 Y L Y T L LT Y T T
jauszh
L ko b3 33 E73 i3
[ it ok A A R A A
T T ¥ T T
o o o o o o o o o o)
< < — = < < <« < < <
o s o o o < o S o =
& b o o o] e © S o
o @ I o~ =] & © < o
A b ot A h ol bt

(1e94-a108) NOILONAOYA

November 2024



npa-jun-iojiuowlybnoip

st A0 dus,

RO

vas

SO

I91Usn) a1ewWI|D [euoifay UISISSpA

|elaWls plAE(

Toginy

xdsenoqy/npa-fun-iopuowiybnolp/sdiny oy 06 Joyuopy ybnoig

8Ly} UO uoeWIOUl 90w JOH Aiea Aew SuoIpUOD (2207
"SUOIIPUOD 8[20S-PEOIq U0 S8SND0) JOJLUOW 1YBnoIq 8yl

Wybnoiq jeuondeox3 +q I yBnoiq eesepoly La

bnoig swenx3 ca [N Aiq Ajjewsouqy 0

ybnoiqg s1enes zg _H_ auoN
Apsusqu]

£20c-8¢-LL
1G'L | ¥6'S | 8e'8L | ¥8'2y | 8989 [ ZE'LE | opy seap sug

¥20e-10-0L
9g'c | 168 | 299l | 6EVE | L6°EL | 609 | IBSA 19iBM
jo Jelg
$202-20-L0
89°0 | 89°G | 84°LL | L¥'6E | 009 | 09'6E | 1BSA JBpUS[RD
10 uels
¥202-22-80
oby syjuoly £

28l | 092 | Sgcz|cLgy | 86°08 | 206l

P20c-6L-LL

209 | 66CL | 9L°6L | LG8 | ZF'EL | 8G'9C Yoo 1587

0€9 | 667CL | 2L°LC | <66y | 6699 | LOEE uaungy

IZCEZegell 70-2d | #A-1d | #A-00 | SUON

.«.mm.égcmﬁmo.y suonpuon ybnoug

1S3 "wre 2 pijea
(¥Z0Z ‘12 ‘AON ‘Aepsaupapy pasealay)

¥20Z ‘92 19qWIBAON

Ry |
o
e W

—J z
I\._(J._);

Ny

N ]
./..ll...\\!..

sexa|
Jojiuop pybnouqg ‘SN



Water Weekly

For the week of 12/02/24

Water conditions

The latest drought map for conditions as
of November 26 shows a small increase
in drought, the first weekly increase in
drought in the last four weeks. In the last
week, degradations in Central and South
Texas outpaced improvements in the
Panhandle and North Texas.

Drought conditions
50% now

49% a week ago

48% three months ago
43% a year ago

LiL

Intensity
[ ] None

[ 1 DO Abnormally dry

D1 Moderate dr
D2 Severe dr,
B D3 Extreme d

I D4 Exceptional d

Drought change in the last

Much of the northern half of the state re

near- to above-average precipitation in N

Drought conditions in those parts @
have improved dramatically sing
Statewide, drought contracted 2
points. The Panhandle is drougr
time since August 2021.

Key
R 5 Class Degradation
- 4 Class Degradation
B 3 Class Degradation
2 Class Degradation
| 1 Class Degradation
No Change
1 Class Improvement
| 2 Class Improvement
B s class Improvement
- 4 Class Improvement
- 5 Class Improvement

t

t

t

= TEXAS WATER

VELOPMENT BOARD

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

Map courtesy of the
U.S. Drought Monitor

By Dr. Mark Wentzel, Hydrologist, Office of Water Science and Conservation

Les Davis, Government Relations | Les.Davis@twdb.texas.gov | 512-936-0829
Media Relations | MediaRelations@twdb.texas.gov | 512-463-5129

www.twdb.texas.gov

O X000 MHn




11/1/2024 9:04|Barry Miller 830-857-3610 RBCFL) CD#
11/4/2024 8:04 |Merri Fackson 870-204-0638 Sulfer, water brown,
9:00|Barry Miller in office Brought RBFCU CD
2:36|Celerstruial Hahun 830-832-3601 her mothers well sulfer, sand, brown water
3:30|Paul 512-565-1260 water & wy S of harwood, explainded map
3:47 [Merri fackson 870-204-0638 water well is producing sand
11/5/2024 3:31[Richard Rain 713-823-2677 calling to discuss frank agee coming by his property
has brackish water coming from the toilet, 2539 CR
402 Flatonia TX, did not see weil on the property, she
stated it was an old well, gave her Link's number, | told
11/6/2024 2:30|Michelie Collie 361-772-2257 her to call tomorrow when Laura is in
3:23|Steven Siebert 210-233-36%9 calling to ask about export fees
discuss possible bad well done by Friedel for Merri
Jackson at 797 Johnsons Farms 8d. Has a bunch of
400 Frank Agee in office sand that is staining and clogging sinks, toilets, etc
11/7/2024 8:03|Kurt Fish 830-857-4677 calling Laura to discuss
8:22|Unknown 830-208-2272 health insurance
10:38|Carol 830-379-301% calling to to put in intent to drill for Raumaker, Kevin  |Deharde Water Well Service
1;19|Bruge Tieken 8430-857-3801 calling regarding his ¢heck for Octobergmeeting
11/8/2024 9:38|Bruce Tieken 830-857-3801 calling regarding check, stifl have nof received it
9:48 [ Mike St. John 830-305-8909 calling regarding check, stifl haveMot received it
10:041)osh Hazelett 512-376-1808 calling for intent to drill new,
12:53|Ethan 361-482-0465 laura's authenticator not Working synergisdic, llc
12:59{Ethan 361-482-0465 laura's authenticator ndt working synergisdic, llc
11/12/2024 9:421Ashiey Werner 361-293-4562 ‘WB Southern Drilling
9:51]Levi Aguirre 361-407-3293 WB Southern Drilling
11:20 361-482-0465 Synergisdic
11:50 361-482-0465 Synergisdic
1:00{Betty Martin 830-203-0533 . Management Plan graft copy?
3:26{Crandall, TX 5945-222-9505 spam
3:57{Bchby Bazab 512-472-7437 Annugbmemebership TGA
11/13/2024 10:18}Ashiey Werner 361-293-4562 New, Drél WB Southern Drilling
10:33|Frank Agee 830-203-1750 Wlimeasurements
11:31]Ashley Werner 361-293-4562 New Bl Hénry SchmideFMA66 WB Southera Drilling
11/14/2024 9:29|Carrizo Springs 830-208-2168 spam
10:30|Barry & Judy in office Winterfesh form
11:14|Jarrel, Tx 737-773-2926 spara
3:18|Brian 361-293-3168 new.drill Thomas Bowman Southern Livestock 2462 FM 2091
11/15/2024 10:37|Alden Gornall 210-202-7880 Pesticontrol Hi Tech Pest Control
11:30|Alden Goenall in office Pest contro! Hi Tech Pest Control
1:40| Charles Royall 512-844-4960 new drill Raymond Roberty Royall Windmil}
2:48|Amazon Business 213-737-3771 spam
3:06|Amazon Business, 213-737-8771 SPEMm
11/18/2024 9:14|Charles Royall 512-844-4960 wil! start today, casing on Wednesday 11/20/24
11/19/2024 12:05|Dustin ih,office fix phone and internet &ViIC
11/20/2024 10:08 [Kesha Pilot 2145797-5059 completion of well
2:29|Mark Motal 512-798-3705 new drill Gary Davidson 4026 HWY 97W
3:57|Michelle Collie 361-772:2257 water quality results? mailed
11/21/2024 12:47|Mike S¢. John 830-305-8909 times available to meet
11/25/2004 9:38|Michelle Colle 361-772-2257 cenrection in name spelling
3:00[Barry & Mike in office DFC GAM Simulation meeting with Neil DBS
11/26/2024 10:04|Link Benson 830-203-1722 update on status of ] Bustos well & PRA wells
3:42 |Marcos Motal 512-799-3705 casing today
11/27/2024 10:41|Carol 830-379-3019 Lorena Reyna 7186 FM 466, Gonzales, Tx 78629 Mondg Deharde Water well
12/2/2024 3:07 [Paul Zepeda 830-788-7331 City of Waelder, Workshop questions
12/3/2024 9:00|Frank Agee in office W samples
12:37|Psul Zepeda 830-788-7331 Workshop attendees
12/4/2024 10:12 |Barry Miller 830-857-3610 City of Gonzales well down
10:40|Frank Agee in office WL fieldsheet
12/5/2024 8:00|Tania Johnson 830-203-9084 Questions about 19 form
10:18|Jackie Stova 210-233-2849 hydrogeologist? Hazard plan for SAWS SAWS
2:15[Marcos Motal 512-799-3705 new drill Gene Hendricks
3:00{Tania Johnson in office new hire papwork
12/6/2024 9:04|8arah Birkner 830-203-0461 Demmit Co & Uvalde Co GCD
9:35{Barry Miller in office




NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING GROUP

TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the South-Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group {(SCTRWPG) as established by the
Texas Water Development Board will be held on Thursday, November 7, 2024 at 9:30 AM both in person and virtually.
The in-person meeting will be held at the San Antonio Water System's Customer Service Building, Room CR-145, 2800 US
Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212. You can atfend virtually on WebEx at
https://saws.webex.com/saws/[.php?MTID=mhadel663b439H9675a5ch0423b6f0832. The planning group members will

consider and may take action regarding:

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

(9:30 AM) Roll-Call
Public Comment {Limited to 3 minutes)

Approval of the Minutes from the Previous Meeting of the South-Central Texas Regional Water Planning
Group (SCTRWPG)

Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding Filling Existingdfacancies and Vacancies to Result from
Future Term Expirations or Resighations

Status Reports and Communications by TWDB

Status Reports and Communications Related to RegionalWater Planning including reports by the Chair,
Regional Liaisons, Groundwater Management Area Representatives, and Members of the Planning Group

Consideration and Appropriate Action RegardingPresentation by Technical Consultant Regarding
Schedule and Progress Update

Consideration and Appropridate Action to Designate Water Management Strategies {(WMS) as
Recommended, Alternative, 0k Corisidered
Discussion and Appfopriat&ActiomRegarding the Establishment of Additional Subcommitiees

Schedule and Patential Agendaltems for the Next Meeting of the SCTRWPG ¢ Region L 2025 Scheduie:
= (1 meetingiManuary23rd
= (2 meeting: Febrdary 20th
*» (3 meeting: August 28th
= Q4 meeting: October 2nd

Public Comment {Limited to 3 minutes)

Adjourn

Comments and submissions may be submitted through email to ccastillo@sariverauthority.org and include “Region L
South Central Texas Water Planning Group Meeting Public Comment” in the subject line of the email. Any written
documentation can be sent to Tim Andruss, Chair, South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group, c¢/o San Antonio
River Authority, Attn: Caye Castillo, 100 E. Guenther Street, San Antonio, TX 78204. Please direct any questions to Caye
Castilio at {210) 302-4258, ccastillo@sariverauthority.org.



TOPIC

Schedule Progress

Regional Water Planning Rules Uadates

Texas Legislative Sessions

TWDB Releases Data / Information

TASK 1 Planning Area Description

TASK 2 Popuiation & Water Demands Projections

TASK 3 Water Availability & Supply Analysis

TASK 4 Edentification of Water Needs; Infeasible WS
Technical Memarandum Due (March 4, 2024)

TASK 5 Water Management St;atégy (WMS) Evaluations -
TASK 6 fmpacts of Plan & Cumulative Effects

TASK? ierﬁgEt Respunsé infurma.tinn & Recommendations
TASK 8 Unigue Segments & Policy Recommendations
[nitially Prepared Plan (IPP} Due (March 3, 2025)

TASK 9 tmplementation & Compasison to Previous Plan
TASK 10 Public Participation and Plan Adoption -
Final Plan Due {October 20, 2025)

B TWDB Conceptual Schedule 2 B&VY Planned Schedule ¥ TWDE Data Release 8 TWDB Deadline

11/4/2024



2024 ANTICIPATED REGION L SCHEDULE

TASK 1 Planning Area Description

TASK 2 Population and Water Demand Projections
TASK 3 Water Availability & Supply Analysis

TASK 4A |dentification of Water Needs

TASK 48 Identification of tnfeasible WS4

TASK 4C Technical Memorandum

TASK 5A Identification of Potentially Feasible WiSs
TASK 5B WSS Evaluations & Scope of Work Submittals
TASK 5C Conservation Recommendations

Task 6 Impacts of Flan & Cumulative Effects

TASK 7 Drought Response Information & Recommendations
TASK 8 Unique Segments & Policy Recommendations
TASK 9 Implementation & Comparison to Previous RWP
TASK 10 Public Participation and Plan Adaption

Fely14 Aug 1

LEGEND
B Region L Activities B TWDB Data Release ¥8 TWDB Peadline

Region L RWPG Meeting

11/4/2024

2024 ANTIGIPATED REGION L SCHEDULE

TASK 1 Planning Area Descripticn

TASK 2 Population and Water Demhand Prafections
TASK 3 Water Availability & Supply Analysis

TASK 4A Identification of Water Needs

TASK 4B Identification of Infeasible WMSs

TASK 4C Technical Memorandum

TASK 5A Identification of Poientially Feasible WhiSs
TASK 58 WMSs Evaluations & Scape of Work Submitials
TASK 5C Conservation Recommendations

Task 6 Impacts of Plan & Cumulative Effects

A March 4, 2024

TASK 7 Orought Response Information & Recommendations
TASK 8 Unique Segments & Policy Recommendations

TASK 9 smplementation & Comparison to Previous RWP
TASK 10 Public Participation and Plan Adoption

LEGEND
B Region | ANOVE 12G MEETING TORIC
+ Updates on Chapters, WMSs, and others + RWPG Consider and Recommend WMSs




11/4/2024

2025 ANTICIPATED REGION L SCHEDULE arR1 are 2 Qra 3 QiR 4

TASK 1 Planning Area Description

TASK 2 Population and Water Demand Projections

TASK 3 Water Avaifability & Supply Analysis

TASI 4 (dentification of Water Needs, Infeasible WMSs, TM
TASK 5A Identification of Potentially Feasible WMSs

TASK 5B WIWSs Evaluations

TASH 5C Conservation Recommendations Em

Tosk 6 Impacts of Plan & Cumulative Effects m ) |

TASK 7 Drought Response Information & Recommendations ] ;

TASK 8 Unigue Segments & Policy Recommendations :

Initially Prepared Plan {1PP} Due {March 3, 2025] = i‘uﬂarch 342025
TASK 9 Implementation & Comparison to Previous RWP m i

Final Plan Bue (Octolier 26, 2025) October 20, 2025 1A

TASK 10 Public Participation and Plan Adoption
LEGEND

Aug 28 Oct 2

PG Meeting

s Ch. 6 Cumuliative Effects Analysis B Updates @Qnany remdining chapters
+ Ch. 9 Implementation/Comparison to Prev. RWP ?

2025 ANTICIPATED REGIGN L SCHEDULE a1

TASK 1 Planning Area Deseription : '
TASK 2 Population and Water Démand Projections i
TASK 3 Water Availability & Supply Anaiysis :
TASK 4 [dentification of Water Neads, Infeasible WhSs, TM :
TASK 5A Identification of Potentially Feasible WiMSs :
TASK 58 WiMSs Evaluations

TASK 5C Conservation Recommendations B

Task 6 Impacts of Plan & Cumulative Effects B E

TASK 7 Drought Response Infermation & Recommendations n k :

TASK 8 Unique Segments & Policy Recommendations i

lnitially Prepared Plan {iPP} Due (March 3, 2025) : [E® March 3, 2025
TASK 9 tmplernentation & Comparison to Previous RWP m I

Finat Plan Due {October 20, 2025) October 20, 2025 =

TASK 10 Public Participation and Plan Adeption
LEGEND

Oct

eeting




11/4/2024

Update on Completed Efforts

+ Completed develepment of draft Minor Amendment to the 2021 Regional Water Plan
to update the Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority (GBRA) Lower Basin Storage Project

« Submitted Draft Minor&m@ndment with a Request for Minor Amendment Determination to TWDB on
March 11th

« TWDB determined amendmant to be Minor on April 17th
-+ Minor Amendment submitted to TWDB on May 17th
+ TWDB Board approved Minor Amendment at August 15th Board Meeting

« Completed Drafting Chapter 8: Recommendations Regarding Unigue Stream
Segments and/or Reservoir Sites and Legislative & Regional Policy Issues (Task 8)
« Workgroup held 5 meetings in 2024 and drafted an updated Chapter 8
« Additional information and Warkgroup recommendation will be presented in subsequent slides




Timeline and Process for WMS

Evaluations

August RWPG
Meeting

+ Presentation
of Block 1
WMSs

« SCTRWPG
provides input
on
methodology
for certain
WMSs

November RWPG
elindaieee

Presentation
of Block 2
WMSs
SCTRWPG
considers
which WMSs
to add as
Recommended
or Alternative
WMSs

+ Presentation
of Cumulative
Effects
Analysis

37

11/4/2024

Advanced Water CoO

Non-municipal Water

Presentation of \WMSs in Two Blocks

Balancing Storage
. ARWA Expanded Carrizo-Wilcox

. Drought Management

Project {Phase 2)
15. ARWA BPR Project {Phase 3}

Edwards Transfers

1
2
3
4
5. Fresh Groundwater Development
6
7
8
9

11. Rainwater Harvesting
12, Surface Water Rights

Legend
Block 1: August RWPG Meeting Presentation

Block 2: November RWPG Meeting Presentation

16. CRWA Expanded Brackish Carrizo-
Wilcox Project

Brackish Groundwater Development 17. CRWA Siesta Project

HrORALNAIET SOriEISI0nS 18. CRWA Wells Ranch 3 (Phase 2)
Facilities Expansion Project
Recycled Water 19, CVLGC Carrizo Project
10, Brush Management 20. GBRA Lower Basin New
Appropriation

21. GBRA WaterSECURE
22. Medina County Regional ASR Project

23,
24,
25.

26.

27.
28.

29,
30.
31.

NBU ASR Project
NBU Trinity Well Field Expansicn

SAWS Expanded Lacal Carrizo
Project

SAWS Expanded Brackish
Groundwater Project

SAWS Regional Wilcox Project

SSLGL Expanded Brackish Wilcox
Project

SS5LGC Expanded Carrizo Project
Victoria ASR Project

Victoria Groundwater-Surface
Water Exchange

. Weather Modification

38

18



11/4/2024

Project Cost Estimate Summary

5. Fresh Groundwater Development

= New in 2026 Plan

* September 2023
doilars

1 - Atascosa Rural WSC = 599,484,000 0 081,315,000

2 (lear Water Estatas Water System o $6,653,000 N $I,12_0,0(}0 . o ' » Deveioped using

3 * Crystal Clear SUD (Comal County) 418,231,000 .7 $1,441,000 ©; 1,988 8725 Uniform Costing

4 Crystal Clear SUD {Guadalupe County] 27,384,000 52,482,000 443 $5,603

5 Garden Ridge i 414,505,000 061,731,000 7T 163 L0 81,488 Model {UCM)

6 KT Water Development ' $11,362,000  $1,720,000 486 $3530  methodology from

7 S Martindale WSC 2L 61 514,000 T 6128,000 U0 240 208533 TWDB

8 Mining, Uvalde 51,731,000 $137,000 1,400 598

9 “Springs Hill WSC (Mesa Trail) © 5 °$1,364,000 - 7$105,000 - 7324 08324 ¢ Includes capital costs,
10 Springs Hil WSC (Wilson County) $6,870,000  31,116000 94 811,872 annual debt service,

“Wingert Water Systems 1110141,252,000 1 16208,000 85 943

operation and
maintenance, and
environmental
mitigation

F. Water Management Sthategy (WMS) Updates,
Draft WMS Evaluations

6. Brackish Groundwater
Development

27



11/4/2024

6. Brackish Groundwater Development

Brackish groundwater projects for WUGs who
requested inclusion of a brackish groundwater
project. Includes projects with source water
having concentrations of total dissolved solids
{TDS) = 1,000 mg/L.

« Project Sponsor(s): Varies, see table to the
right

Edwards-BFZ Aquifer
« Yield: Varies
« implementation Decade: Varies
« Components:
- Varies, examples include:
o Well field, pump, and piping
o Storage tank
o Brackish desalination water treatment
plant
o injection wells

« Source: Carrizo-Wilcox Aquifer, Trinity Aquifer,

Droft

"al'_d'w'géI'E.Brac_kis.H . : _
:Partnership Project »1

" County Line SUD
" “rinity Projeck

Brackish Edwards Prcuect Gounty Line SUD

Maxwell WSC—. SRR, I
“Trinity PrafBet - Maxwell WSC

5S WSCs Brackish ¢ S WSC

: '._:Caldwelt County Other, County_
‘Line SUD, Maxwell SUD - )

Gonzales & Guadalupe
Brackish Partnership
Project

Caldwelt County-COther, County
Line SUD, Maxwell SUD

Cqu_hty.'L_iné' SUiD

County Line SUD -

Carrizo-WileoxProject

Strategy Yield by WUG

6. Brackish Groundwater Bévelopment®

New in 2026 Plan

*Some strategies have firmgdietds that are MAG:limited, meaning they are fower than the requested amount {red text)

1 Caldwell E?rad“s_h Cartizo-Wilcox Caldwell
Partnership Project
2. Gonzales & Guadalupe .- _ Gonzéles &
-2 - Brackish Partnershlp - Carrizo-Wikcox ’ §
: : y e Guadalupe
CProject - ; - b
County Line SUD — -
_3 Trinity Project Trinity Hays
'-.4' “County Line SUD - Edwards-BFZ - Havs
*"Brackish Edwards Pro;ect “{saline) . V.
Maxwell WSC - .
3 Trinity | Pro;ect Trinity Hays
"8 5 WSC - Brackish Carrizo

Carrlzo~W|lcox Wilson

Witcax Project

Firm

Requested "

Firm

ZReq'ueé't.e_d o

Firm
Requested

"Firm
“‘Requested

Firm
Requested

:Firm

Requested

0 1,176 4,137 5,103 6,303 6,291
U0 VH0,308 710,305 0010,305 ©1010,305 -410,305

0 6854 9,525 9,384 9,594 7,998
0_._:13,329__. 13329 ©13,329 713,329 /13,329

0 0 30 34 34 34
QRN 00 240 740 T ITT40

0 0 500 1,000 1,366 1,366
L0 I 500 1,000 21,500 1,500

0 a1 14 11 11 11
230007230 U230 U230 U230
.0

28



oropft

1egent
k¥l

Legend *
§ vicll Fadd

Sponsors: Caldwell County-Other, County Line SUD, Maxwell SUD

Components: Well field, pump, and piping, storage tank, brackisiidesalination water treatment plant, injection

wells, 30-inch diameter transmission pipeline

6.

Brackish GroundwaterDevelopment

Llegend

g

Waler Treatment Plang
Well Field

Dralt

County Line SUD — Trinity
Project & Brackish Edwards
Project*

Sponsor: County Line SUD
Compoanents: Well field, brackish
desalination water treatment plant,
injection wells

*Both WMSs utilize the same facifities
and is within the same area. However,
cost of treatment is split between
hoth projects.

11/4/2024

29



6. Brackish Groundwater Development

P g

1egend

Llegend £ Aater Treatrent Flard

Water T stinedd Plas)

Wil Fiety

Spansor: Maxwell SUD
Camponents: Well, storage tank, brackish desalination

water treatment plant, injection well, 16-inch diameter
transmission pipeline

SponsordS5 WSC

plant, injection well

Droft

Components: Well field and 22-inch diameter piping,
stafage tank, brackish desalination water treatment

Environmental & CulturallQgnéiderations

6. Brackish Groundwater Dévelopment

+ Permanent conversion of woolly vegetatigh to pipeline easement and well field
+ Opportunity to plant native herbaeeous(species which are beneficial to native wildiife

+ Pipeline crosses muttiple stream segments and floedplains, including an impaired stream
segment

* Project will require on-site delineation of streams; additional studies recommended

ASSESSMENT RATING

LEGEND

« New well development may affect suitable habitat for federally proposed endangered
tricolored bat, freshwater mussels, monarch butterfly, and state listed threatened species

*» Site-specific assessments for federal and state-listad species will be required

N/A

Minimal concerns;
precautions

* recommended

* The likelihood of encountering unidentified archaeological resources varies by landfarms

« For new project development, structured cultural resources survey of the final design plan is
recommended

Additional studies
recommended

11/4/2024

30



11/4/2024

Project Cost Estimate Summary

6. Brackish Groundwater Development ‘New in 2026 Plan

s September 2023

et L Xy N : : . dollars

"1 "Caldwell Brackish Partnership Project | $292,793,000 . $40,970,000 . 1,176 . /. $34,838

" Gonzales & Guadalupe Brackish ) ° Deveioped using

? Partnership Project - . 5421.443,000 | 5.56,005,00{) . 6,894 . 58,124 Uniform Costing
3.."County Line SUD - Trinity Project " $56,315,000 1 .$9,979,000 - 30 - $332633  Model (UCM)

County Line SUD - Brackish Edwards ' methodology from

4 orojoct s.zo,gov,q.qo: .5..?,4§2,.0.0r.1 500 S1498¢ Lo

5 Maxwell WSC - Trinity Project '~ © © §18,050,000 ~©$2,674,000 - *1 141 .. $68220

. Includes capital costs,
6 S S WSC - Brackish Carriza-Wilcox $52002,000  § 8,815,000 92 £12,209 annual debt service,

Project

operation and
maintenance, and
environmental
mitigation

Draft 355

F. Water Management Stiategy (WMS} Updates,
Draft WMS Evaluations

7. Groundwater Conversions

31



11/4/2024

Project Cost Estimate Summary
17. CRWA Siesta Project

Cost of Facilities . .- -$145,560,000
Total Project Cost $202,995,000
_;P_rpject .Yield. (é_c':f_t'_/y:r) | : ! 5082
Total Annual Cost* $20,259,000
Annual Unit Cost ($/acft)* . sa018
Annual Unit Cost, After Debt $1190

Service (S/acft)

F. Water ManagementSthategy (WMS) Updates,
Draft WMS Evaluations

18. CRWA Wells Ranch 3 (Phase 2).
Project

September 2023 dollars

Developed using Uniform
Costing Model (UCM) from
TWDB

Includas capital costs,
anpdial debt service,
gperation and
maintenance, power, land
acguisitiopurchase of
water, and environmental
Mitigation

48



18. CRWA Wells Ranch 3 (Phase 2) Project

Expansion of existing Wells Ranch Praject.
Includes a new well field in the Carrizo-Wilcox
Aguifer in Gonzales County.

+ Project Sponsor: CRWA
» Source: Groundwater from Carrizo-Wilcox

Aquifer in Gonzales County

= Yield: MAG-limited
~ Firm: 6,941 — 8,395 acft/yr
- Requested: 14,500 acft/yr
- Implementation Decade: 2030
= Components:
-~ Well field (6 wells, pumps, pipelines}
- Pump stations !
- Transmissioh pipeline (10 miles)
- Storage tanks
- Water treatment plant expansion (13 MGD}

/

Legend f
BIE, water Traataent ans /
X

= R Watst Pipding

Droft

Environmental & CulturalQonéitderations
18. CRWA Wells Ranch 3 (PRase 2),Profact

D Per[ﬂginent conversion of native vegetatiof inostly open fields) to pipeline easermnent and
well fie

. Opgqrtunity to re-vegetate with'natide herbaceous species which are beneficial to native
witdlife

* Project area contains five named creeks and unnamed tributaries
* Project will require on-site delineation of streams; additicnal studies recommended

ASSESSMENT RATING
LEGEND

N/A

+ Suitable habitat may occur for proposed federally endangered tricotored bat, monarch
butterfty, whooping crane (during migration), and several state listed threatened species

+ Site-specific assessments for tricolored bat and state-listed species will be required

. Minimal concerns;
2% precautions
* recommended

Additional studies

» Low fikelihood of encountering significant unidentified archasological rescurces
« Over 49 potential historic-age structures accur in the project area

recommended

Al

11/4/2024

49



Project Cost Estimate Summary
18. CRWA Wells Ranch 3 (Phase 2} Project

_(_:_;_)"st _c_'if_;_Fa(_:i_I'it_ies_ DR

Total Project Cost $139,137,000

prlecVeld aethr) g0
Total Annual Cost* $13,643,000
Annual Unit Cost ($/acft)* - sea1
Annual Unit Cost, After Debt 4268

Service {S/acft)

fes Tk

F. Water Management Sthategy (WMS} Updates,
Draft WMS Evaluations

20. GBRA Lower Basin New
Appropriation

©$100,076,000

September 2023 dollars

Developed using Uniform
Costing Model {UCM) from
TWDB

includes capital costs,
anmbal debt service,
dperation and
mainterance, power, land
acquisitionhand
eénvironmental mitigation

Draf

11/4/2024

50



Project Cost Estimate Summary
20. GBRA Lower Basin New Appropriation

Cost of Facilities -

Total Project Cost $2495,823,000

Project Yield (acft/yr). . 026,500
Total Annual Cost* 519,461,000
Annual Unit Cost ($/acft)* - $734

Annual Unit Cost, After Debt

Service {$/acft) $140

F. Water Management Steategy (WMS) Updates,
Draft WMS Evaluations

+, 21. GBRA WaterSECURE

©$163,412,000

September 2023 doliars

Developed using Uniform
Costing Model {UCM) from
TWDB

includes capital costs,
anpdal debt service,
agperation and
maintenance, power, land
acquisitionpand
gpvironmental mitigation

Praft

11/4/2024

52



21. GBRA WaterSECURE £, New in 2026 Plan

Combination of two strategies from the 2021 RWP: GBRA Mid-Basin (Phase 2) Project and
GBRA Lower Basin Storage Project. Includes surface water diversions, aguifer storage and
recovery {ASR), and brackish groundwater sources. The pro;ect spans the lower and
middle portions of the Guadalupe River Basin.

+ Project Sponsor: GBRA » Storage:
+ Spurces: - 60,000 acft OCR in Calhoun County
- Lower basin diversion from Guadalupe River 194,000 acft ASR well field in Gonzales
in Cathoun County; County
-Mid-basin diversion from Guadalupe River in . Yield: MAG-limjted
Gonzales County; -Firm: 113,189 125,000 acft/yr
- Brackish groundwater from Carrizo-Wilcox -Requested: 125,000acft/yr
Aquifer in Gonzales County; « Impleméntation Decade:r2030

« Comgionents: See subseqlent slides for maps
andimore information.

Liraft,

21. GBRA WaterSEGURE 5%, New in 2026 Plan |

Project Dascription, goniinued{2of 3)

LOWER BASIN

Components:

¢ Off-channel reservoir
(60,600 acft; 2,562 acres)

o Intake and pump station

Transmission pipelines
{100 miies}

o Transmission pump stations

Legend
s Rave Water Pipetine
T OIf-Channa) Reservoir | 5
@ imtake

/. Pump Station

{773 Region | Boundary

11/4/2024

53



11/4/2024

21. GBRA WaterSECURE 7%, New in 2026 Plan

Project Description, continued (3 of 3)

MID-BASIN

Compenents:

Intake and pump statien

Canyon
G :

Transmission pipelines (150 miles)
Transmission pump stations

ASR Welbfield in the Carrizo-Wilcox
(24 ASR wells, pumps, pipelines)

o Bgdickish well field in the Carrizo-Wilcox
(12 withdrawal wells; 6 injection wells,
purmps, pipelines)

o o o ©

Legend
wmon Ly Waler Pipaling

w—e Trpatiod Walsr Pipeline
ASH 8 Well Field

H ﬁﬁ Waler Treatement Plant
HIESR0

A\ Pump Station

Hen
iy

O Two water tteatment plants

o 140 MGD'capventional
O 14 MGD brackish desalination

" Repion L Boundary

Drajft

Environmental & CulturalQepdiderations
21, GBRA WaterSECURE

* Permanent conversion of terresttial vegetatiah to reservoir use
* Opportunity to plant native species Whichdre'beneficial to native wildlife

*Pipeline crosses one river and mult\lﬂle stream segments, including three ecclogically significant
stream segments designated by TPWD

+ Project will require on-site delineation of streams; additional studies recommended ASSESSIMENT RATING
LEGEND

N/A

« Suitable habitat may accur for federally endangered whooping craneg, proposed federally
endangered tricolored bat, federally endangered Attwater’s greater prairie-chicken, and severat
state listed threatenaed species

N . Minimal concerns;
* Site-specific assessments for federal and state-listed species witl be required

i precautions
recommended

Additional studies

«The likelihood of encountering unidentified archaeologicat resources varies by landforms; the recommended
landfarms crossed in this project range from 63% of the area having low likelihood to 14% of the

area having high likelihcod
s Structured cultural resources survey of the final design pian is recommended

Draft il

54



" PO3ET

POAG:

P4t

San Antonio Water System
Meter Reading - Usage
2024

Podd

Pods

S L Well WG-2: o \Well WG-6 Well WGE-7.: - I W8 5 WellWG-8: Well WG-10"7 1 Well WG-157 o
Date " Meter "~ lsage Meter Usage Meter Usage Meter " Usage "' Meter " Usage “Meter - Usage Meter - Usage  BMW Fees
Jan 2,687,811 3,080,151 4,328,423 528,455 4,235,138 278,716 3,045,050 4,645,916 3,525,513
46,420 ) o 29,742 ) ) 59,432 54,354 ) 3 48,907 8584.7] $7,101.03
Feb |1 3,044,510 7000 3,132,036 4,328,540 - 549 661 SO 4,235,138 336,59 : 3,002,964 ¢ T 4,658,1281 SN[ 3,579,754 RSN SRt PR
S B ag | e v 11780 : 21,208 e Rt . 53,882 ! 47,9151 i 12212( © 8,079| . §7.301.94

Mar 3,106,674 3,169,429 4,328,544 549,661 4,235,387 388,804 3,112,321 4,703,000 3,633,864
.  B2.185) } 4 o . 58.206| 18,357 . B5717( $8,765.94
Apr.[:3,171,504 sanrii v 3,188,707 4,328,559 +.549,661. | 4,235,556 448,62 SIS 3,134,078 =l 4708 §93,788: e B R

i s s4m0[00 : S 14 : Qe 59,816 21,786( : ©5,037 $5447.41
May | 3,328,351 3,239,554 4,357,699 548,661 4,270,177 501,751 3,182,637 4,733,829 3,722,233

. . 28,141 . I S .- X N L A8ssel o _ $8,205.88
June:[ 3,288,524 sl 3,293,904 4,396,078 0 [0 549,661 L B A54TE 56,679 3,199,184 : 4,762,97 757,866 i

: R 60,173[ SR 3e a8 L O 45,208 St 16,847 S $8,498.14

July | 3311417 3,351,474 4,437 408 548,873 4,341,302 814,509 3,229,901 4,310,229 3815441
22 893 41,331 212 25827, B ) 30,718 ) ) $8,367.15
Aug | 33211417 SN 3,406,688 % 4,471,585 RN 5444888 “1 4,341,302 555 670,32 3,171,394 4,862,883 SR 3,863,788 R AR

: e O R D34,178| 10 : A : 41,493 ' 52,654 " $6,752.70
Sept | 3,329.881 3,406,538 4,513,384 594,699 4,341,302 728.751 3,317.990 4,917,682 3,853,788

) ) 18,464 ) ) 41,759 44,818 ) 3 48,595) 54,779
Oct 3,329,881 S 3,412,904 4,549,592 sl 852,888 ) 4,341,302 L TT9,331 | 3,366,71 S 4,974,952 - 3,865,831

TR s | HESP R SIS ; : 58,1360 4 L 48,725 ol i :
Nov 3,342,948 3,420,375 4,444,591,372 £84,702 4,348,336 837,468 3,412,880 5,029,980 3,884,187

13,066 39,857 58,136 46,176 85,028 - 18,256

Dec.: k : v . ERTITE R SR X : R
Total Gallons” 401,557 402,998 262,948 185988 113,202 422,194 396,440 405,580 3,211,093
Total ac/ft 1232.33 1236.76 7 B06.96 LU BT0TR 434740 129567 1216.63° 124468 < p,854.48
Current Month Production in ac/ft 883.27
% of monthly allowable for current month 80.68 . . o o
Total acft for year 9854 .48 - % of prod. for year- 84.31 - Total Dollars - -~ §78,278.15

galiens in thousands



20T J8quIanoN

Praduction (acre-feet)

¥ 5 g 2 g
o 8 8 5 8 3
3 8 2 3 2 54

00'00eT

T T T T DL T N L N N R N R E T T F TR
v P =% £y =

ueRInpo.d vZ0T M
uonINposd €Z0T 0
UQRSnpo.id ZZ07 ™
UoR3Npod TZ0Z 0
uonsnpoid GZoT B
UQRSRpo.id 61070
uonanpo.id 8I0T7 &
uonanpoLd LT0Z A

uoiPNpoid Aol SMYS




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Mitigation Fund Manager’s Report

On November 2™ I went to Leesville to meet Jermy Bustos to inspect well for possible mitigation.
On November 12rh I went to Ottine to the Shelton location to review work to be completed.

On November 27%  went to Leesville to meet Wagener’s Well Service at the Bustos well location to review
work to be completed.




Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District
Field Technician Report
November 2024
On November 1, T performed a spot check on Bluebonnet Drilling on CR 447 in Waelder, TX.

On November 3™, T documented wells located on CR 228 in Harwood, TX.
On November 5", I documented wells located on Johnson Farms Rd. in Harwood, TX.

On November 6™, T obtained water quality samples from Meirie Jackson’s well on Lot #16 located on Johnson
Farms Rd., in Harwood, TX.

On November 7™, I performed a sand test at Lot #16 on Johnson Farms Rd., and collected a water sample at
2539 CR 402, Flatonia, TX. Then, I delivered water samples to GBRP}_i_nn_Seguin, TX.

On November 12", 1 documented wells on CR 283 and HWY 304 mthe Harwood, TX area.

On November 13™, I obtained water well levels east of Belmontlon HWY 90A. Then, I delivered water sample
results to Merrie Jackson on Johnson Farms Rd. in Halwood TX. 'Lifen, 1 obsewed well development with
Southern Drilling/Salinas water well at Lot #5 on Johnson Farmg@Rd. Then, Fawent to observe Hazelett/La
Tierra water well on CR 424 in Gonzales, TX. '

ithern Livestock’s well at 2462 FM 2091.

November 20 through Novembgﬁi;r:z__l sh obsetved wate
Livestock water weil-at 2462 BM '20951 Go’n:z:ajlé"s-"-TX

11 development with Chandler at the Southern

On November; 25*]1 I acquired:well information at Southern szeslock Then, I went to observe Motal at the
Davidson well Iocated at 4026 HWY 97 West n Gonzales TX.

On November 26", I observed water Well developmem at the Davidson/Motal well on HWY 97 West in
Gonzales, TX.




Sort by Items per page

Relevance V] tz

HP Chromebook Enterprise 14 G7

{3V2Uu2UT)

USD 476.00

Qty
1 I are

HP Chromebook 14 G7 (3V2U9UT)

Contract price list
e ChromeOS
e o Intel*Celeron®*N4500
4GBLPDDR4x
32GBeMMC

UsD 312.84

Qty
L]

D Compare

ADDTO CART

HP Chromebook 11 G9 Education
Edition (456F7UT)

Contract price list
e ChromeOS
e Intel®Celeron®N4500
e 8GBLPDDR4x
e 32GBeMMC

seemore

UsD 372.24

Qty
1 D Compare

HP Chromebook Enterprise 14 G7
(3v2u0uUT)

USD 426.00

Qty
1 D Compare

Sebim Dl bl v

~



ALD O GARI

HP Chromebook 11 G9 Education

Edition (3V2Y2UT)

GContract price fist
e ChromeQOS
e Intel®Celeron®*N4500
e A4GBLPDDR4x
e 32GBeMMC

see maore

USD 322.74

Qty
1 D Compare

Editiog(8V2Y3UT)

Pontract price list

e ChromeOS

e IntelCeleron®N4500
e 4GBLPDDRA4x

e 32GBeMMC

seemore

UsD 35244

Qty
| 1 D Compare

ADDTO CART

HP Chromebook 11 G9 Education
Edition (456F8UT)

Gontract price list

e ChromeOS

e Intel’Celeron*N4500
e B8GBLPDDRA4x

e 32GBeMMC

see more

SD 40194

ly
D Compare

ADDTO CART

HP Chromebook Enterprise 14 G7
(8vau1uT)

e ChromeOS

e Intel’Celeron®N4500
e 4GBLPDDR4x

e 32GBeMMC

see more

USD 456.00

Qly
1 \ [:] Compare

ADD TO CARI

TAmdbanl

PSR



HP Chromebook 14 G7 (3V262UT)

Contract price list
e ChromeOS
e 8GBLPDDRA4x

e IntelUHD
e 14\HD
UusD 362.34
Qty
1 D Compare
ADDTO CART

e0S

eleron®N5100
3GBLPDDR4x
e 64GBeMMC

seemore

USD 406.00

Qty
1 D Compare

ADDTO CART

HP Chromebook 14 G7 (3V2T8UT)

Cantract price list
ChromeOS
8GBLPDDR4x
Intel UHD
14\HD

USD 38214

Qty
1 D Compare

ADDTO CART

HP Chromebook 14 G7 (3V2T9UT)

ChromeQOS
Intel*Celeron®N4500
8GBLPDDR4x
128GBeMMC

seemore

UsD 386.00

Qty
1 D Compare

ADDTO CART

PR EARAGNAL




Aboui s Wiays 1o biry e Supooit “ HE Parinarg Stay omnnectad s

noes | Your privoey chioicas

oty | OA Bupnly Choins Act | Pivaey | O

froalls | Product recvicling | Ao

ferins of usa | Limited warranty statemend | Terms & conditions of sales & service

x4 HR Developmant Conwsany, L The information containad herain 5 subject o changs withoul nolice,



Holiday Shipping Details & Extended Holiday Returns

Home > Search Results: "business laptop computer”

"BUS'NESS LAPTOP COMPUTER“ P SAVE THIS SEARCH | @ DID YOU FIND IT?
In S% OFF n nc AOC,Office Assistant  Shop AOC Official Store ——
§ ‘uwwgm' @ business laptop ¢ samsung 990 pro Q O Q D

NEW (11) (11) (5]

Al Ready OFF AOC All-in-One 24 AOC All-in-One 1 AOC!
PC Business... Business... PC Bu
$369.00 s477-08 $452,99 $699:00 P $358.

Department - L

Save: 22% k Save: 3 1 Save:

< Any Category

Business Laptops Search Within: Page 1/20 |« ¥

Laptop Memory

) Sort By: Featured Items ~ View: 36 ~ { = | M

Portable Monitor

Laptop / Notebook

Internal SSDs N (45) Auusda » $92269

$368%
SHOW MORE 32GB RAM 1TB SSD,
§ 15.6" 1920 x 1080 A save: s553.81 (60%)
QUICK VIEW ight Keyboard,... FREE SHIPPING from United States
PR bers anly w/ promo code i i
Brands - y W/ Pl &% Available Direct from Auusda
-
Lenovo | Compare
Part Number: NE.N95.04020001
| DELL Color: Silver
ASUS perating System: Windows 11 Pro
« CPU: Intel Alder Lake-N N95
Keer Arrarics + Model #: F152N95-32GB
FirstLCD
SHOW MORE (45) Auusda »
.98
Auusda Business Laptop, 16GB RAM 512GB SSD, $299
Windows 11 Pro, 15.6" 19201080 FHD Intel N95 FREE SHIPPING from United States
Price = CPU Home Computer, Backlight, Fingerprint,... £ Direct from Auusda
$ to) $ ADD TO CART » t
A
$0- 410 ¢ Part Number: T156A-N95-16GB l
+ Release Year: 2024 Compare .
$10-$25 » Color: Gray
¢ Operating System: Windows 11 Pro
$25 - $50 s Model #: T156A-N95-16GB ‘
@® Sponsored
$50- %75
$75-$100 a
$100 - $200 Lenovo. b #0599
$369%

LENOVO V-Series V15 Gen 2 Business Laptop, 15.6"
FHD Display, Intel Celeron N4500, 16GB RAM, 1TB
SSD, Webcam, HDMI, Wi-Fi, Windows 11 Pro, Black

SHOW MORE

A save: 120,00 (249%)
FREE SHIPPING from United States




4.0"
5.6"
10.0"
11.6"
12.0"

12.3"

SHOW MORE

CPU Name

Intel Core & Ultra

| Intel Care 13th Gen
Intel Core 12th Gen
Intel Core 11th Gen
Intel Core 10th Gen

Intel Core 6-9th Gen

SHOW MORE

Resolution
1366 x 768
1600 x 900
1920 x 1080
1920 x 1200
1920 x 1280

2240 x 1400

Bl SHOW MORE

CPU Type

GPU/VPU

Memory

SsD

HDD

Thunderbolt 3

Battery

® Sponsored

« Operating System: Windows 11 Pro
*  WiFi Generation: Wi-Fi 5
o Model #: V-SERIES2590-K_CTO_N1

(45) Auusda >

Auusda Business Laptop, 32GB RAM 1TB SSD,
Windows 11 Pro Computers, 15.6" 1920 x 1080
Screen, Intel N95 CPU, Backlight Keyboard,...

+$20 off for Newegg+ members only w/ promo code
NEPDZ3268, limited offer

s Part Number: NE.N95.04020001

o Color: Silver

¢ Operating System: Windows 11 Pro
s CPU: Intel Alder Lake-N N95

o Model #: F152N95-32GB

REFURBISHED Dell Latit
FHD Touchscreen Lap

" 1920x1080

¢ CPU: Intel Cor
e Screen: 13.3"
« Memory: 16GB DD
¢ Stor. TB SSD

« Mod 27600

or Business & Student, 14" HD Anti
Glare Display, 8-Core i3-N305 (Up to 3.80 GHz),

- 198122813544

acer »

Acer Aspire 3 15.6" FHD Laptop, AMD Ryzen 7
5700U Processor, 16GB RAM, 512GB SSD, AMD
Radeon Graphics, Numeric Keypad, 720p HD...

¢ WLAN: 802.11ax Wireless LAN
e CPU: AMD Ryzen 7 5700U

« Memory: 16 GB DDR4

¢ Display Type: FHD

* Model #: BOD12Q3NCR-NE

(Lenovo I8

Lenovo IdeaPad 1i Business&Home Laptop, 15.6"

FHD Touch Display, Intel Core i3-1215U Upto

4.1GHz, 16GB RAM, 512GB NVMe S5D, HDMI, Card...

« Color: Grey

i7 10th Gen
AM, 1T...

2GB RAM, 1TB PCle SSD, WiFi 6, Long Battery Lif...

Compare

$922:69

$368%

A save: $553.81 (60%)
FREE SHIPPING from United States
Q Direct from Auusda

ADD TO CART »

Compare

$299.99

FREE SHIPPING from United States

ADD TO CART b]

Compare

$4567°

More options from $456.79 -
$479.99

FREE SHIPPING from United States

ADD TO CART»

Compare

$499°

SPECIAL SHIPPING
from United States

ADD TO CART »

Compare

$3997°

FREE SHIPPING from United States

ADD TO CART» !

Compare



Laura Martin

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

-
i

}‘

Laura,

Lakhani, Fouzan F <fouzanlakhani@verizonwireless.com>
Friday, December 6, 2024 12:41 PM

Laura Martin

Verizon Price Sheet

Q4 2024 Quarterly Promos Flyer - Public Sector.pdf

¢ You don't often get email from fouzan.lakhani@verizonwireless.com. Learn why this is important

Please see our current pricing/promo sheet below, and attached to this email.

The monthly will be $49.99 (unlimited talk, text and data)

iPhone SE 64 GB

FREE

iPhone 14 128 GB

FREE

iPhone 14 256 GB

$125.99

iPhone 14 512 GB

$329.99

iPirone 15 12868

34993

#Prone 15 128GE - Port In Only

FREE

iPlrone 15 256GB

5149.99

iPhone 15 512GB

5349.99

iPhona 15 Pius 128G

$149.59

iPhione 15 Plus 256GE

£245 .99

iPhone 15 Plus 412GB

544959

iPhone 15 Pro 126GB

344999

iPhone 15 Pro 256GE

5549 89

iPhone 15 Pro 51268

5749.99

iPhong 15 Pro 1768

$549 99

iPhone 15 Pro Max 25668

564959

iFhone 15 Pro Max 512G8B

584999

iPhone 15 Pro Max 1TB

$1,049.99

iPhone 16 128GE

3379.99

iPhona 16 256GB

$479.99

iPhone 16 512GB

5679.99

iPhone 16 Plus 128GE

$479.99

iPhone 16 Plus 25668

$579.99

iPhone 16 Plus 51260

$779.59

iPhone 16 Pro 128GB

$649.99

iPhone 16 Pro 256GE

5649.59

iPhone 16 Pro 512GB

5849.99

iPhone 16 Pro 178

§1,049.99

iPhone 16 Pro Max 256GB

§749.499

iPhone 16 Pro Max 512GB

$949.99

iPhone 16 Pro Max 178

$1,145.99




Stay ahead of the curve with the
connection, innovation and security
you need with the latest device offers.

Give your organization the speed and reliability to stay securely
connected whenit matters most. From Verizon, on America’s
most reliable 5G network.’

Receive acredit of $100 when you port in your number
and add a new smarkphone line with Verizon.?

Apple iPhone 15 128 GB Samsung Galaxy $24 FE 128 GB Verizon Business

{Port-in only} For a limited time, get the Internet Gateway Router

Switch and get the Apple iPhone Samsung Galaxy 524 FE 128 GB With this 5G router, you can power

15 128 GB for $0 (port-in only).2 tor $0. {Available 10.3) up in minutes with a plug-and-play
design. Compatible with 5G
Business Internet and LTE plans.

For a limited time only, save on our latest detices?

Naw line aclivalion/part-infdevice upgrade with 2ye/1yr agrvl req's.™

5G Smartphones:* Device price Basic phones:* Device price
Apple iPhone SE 5G {3rd Gen) 64 GB $0.00 Kyocera DuraXV Extreme+ 16 GB $0.00
Apple iPhone 14 128 GB $29.09 Sonim XP3 Plus 16 GB $0.00
Apple iPhone 15 128 GB (Pori-in only] $0.00

Apple iPhone 15 128 GB $49.00 Push to Talk (PTT)* PRevice price
Apple iPhone 15 Plus 128 GE $140.99 Siyata SB7 $0.00
Samsung Galaxy AS4 5G 128 GB $000 Rugged smartphones:* Device price
Samsung Galaxy 524 FE 128 GB (Available,103) $0.00 Samsiing Galaxy XCovers Pro 126 GB $0.00
Samsung Galaxy 524 128 GB $48.09 Sonim XP10 128 G& $0.00
Samsung Galaxy $24 Plus 256 GB $149.99 Kyocera DuraSport 5G UW 64 GB $0.00
Samsung Galaxy Z Fiip6 256 GB $249.99 Hyocera DuraForce Pro 3 128 GB $0.00
Google Pixel 8a 128 GB $0.00

Google Pixel 3 128 GB $20.09 JetPacks [ MiFis:* Device price
Google Pixel 8 Pro 128 GB $490.99 TCL Linkzone 5G UW $0,00
Google Pixel @ Pro XL 256 GB $149.99 Inseego MiFi X Pro 5G $0.00

*Monthly access plan required. Efigible Transaction Types: new activations and upgrades 2yr.fiyr. (Gov. Plan Requirements for smartphanes: Fed - $15.00+ with dala feature; State & Local - $19.99+ with dala leature;
State of TN - flat rate pfan wilh data feature (must meet Price Plan requiremend). Flan Requirements for basic phones: $14.89 or higher afler conliact discourt, State of TN - ftat rate plan. For Stvata SD7 Geverninest Plan
(Fed. & State & Local): $19.99+ plan and a $5 Push to Talk Feature (must maet plan requirements)., Plan Requirements for Jetpacks: Mebile Broadband Plan or M2M Plan of 514,99 ar higher. Offer avaitable 10,1,2024
through 1.5.2025. Ar Offer Recovery Fee will be assigned to KASPO MA 152 customer llnes thai Iake advantage of select quarterly offers and will be charged on the customer's bill if the Eng 5 disconmected belors the end
of the fine term. An ORF may also apply.

**Avaitable to government-fable subscribers only and subject to he terms, pravisions and conditions of Varizon Wirefess-approved government cantracting vehicles.

1. Based on RooiMetrics® State of 56 Report, nited States, tH 2024, Tested with hest commorcially available smartphones an three national mobile networks across all availahle netwark tyses.
Your exparlences may vary, RoofMeliics rankisgs are not an endorsement of Verizon,

2. Pricing excludas laxes and fees and is subject to change withaut aolice. $100 Bill Incentive Credit (BIC) 1ssued as a lump sum credit after 2-3 bill cycles. Applies ondy fo purchases of 46/56 smariphones wilh port-in sn a
2 yrA1 yr agreemcat. Requires Price Plan of $34.99 or higher. Offer avalable 10.1.2024 hrough 1.5.2025.

3. Offer for iPhone 14 56 123 GB anly. Quakifyity purchase with new 2 yr/ yr plans, Eligible lransactions: Pori-in enly. Discount applies nstantly al paint of sate.

M
© 2024 Verizen O0GFLI670924 §§ rg 2






